From: John Lamb

Sent: Friday, December 2, 2022 4:21 PM
To: Bates, Ernest F.
Cc: Pournaras, Delisa S.; Lowery, Ken G.; Joyce, Ryan M.; Chamberlain, Amy

Christine; Michael Markley; David Garmon; Kevin Hsueh; John Parillo; Joshua
Wilson; Vic Cusumano

Subject: For Your Information - Change in Audit Agenda - Vogtle ATF LTAs LAR
Importance: High
Ernest,

By letter dated June 30, 2022 (Agencywide Documents and Access Management System
(ADAMS) Accession No. ML22181B156), Southern Nuclear Operating Company (SNC)
submitted a license amendment request (LAR) for Vogtle Electric Generating Plant, Units 1 and
2. The proposed license amendment request (LAR) would allow the use of lead test assemblies
for accident-tolerant fuel.

By letter dated October 7, 2022 (ADAMS Accession No. ML22103A253), the U.S. Nuclear
Regulatory Commission (NRC) staff issued an audit plan that conveyed intent to conduct a
regulatory audit to support its review of the subject LAR. In the audit plan, the NRC staff
requested an electronic portal setup and provided a list of documents to be added to the portal.

By letter dated November 8, 2022 (ADAMS Accession No. ML22279B053), the NRC staff

provided SNC the audit agenda and topics for the virtual audit to take place December 6 - 8,
2022.

On December 8, 2022, the audit will begin at 9:30 a.m. instead of 9:00 a.m. Eastern Time.

Thanks.
John
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